

W. TOMC
MAR 10 1972

March 10, 1972

Mr. Fred H. Hollenberg
Assistant Technical Director
Sprayon Products, Inc.
26300 Fargo Avenue
Bedford Heights, Ohio 44146

Dear Fred:

Regarding our discussion the other day pertaining to the amount of lead in Y-4035, Sprad Urethane Satin Sheen. We would like the product to be reformulated without any lead-containing raw materials. We expect your reformulation to meet the new Chicago law which limits the lead content to .06 on the non-volatile content.

We ask that you review the remaining products in our aerosol line for the amount of lead used, that is 1004 aluminum, 1045 gold, 1095 clear, 1025 coppertone. I believe this includes all the buy-out formulations that are sold as Y-line products. We appreciate your help in this matter.

Very truly yours,

GLIDDEN-DURKEE
Division SCM Corporation

James E. Southwick

JES/ab

bcc: C. W. Wright - UCB
H. M. Werner - UCB
→ W. M. Tomc
S. T. Howell

GLD012095